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Thanks,

Max

From:Christian Holmes

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2014 1:03 PM

To: Max Fosque

Cc: Daniel Edlin

Subject: Fwd: Patient requesting physician call regarding lab results

Max - with dan and me out can you pull the results history for this patient on the InR he's asking about? Elizabeth
wants to review then have someone call the patient / doc back.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amelia Aguirre <aaguirre@theranos.com>

Date: July 29, 2014 at 12:45:42 PM PDT

To: Christian Holmes <chclmes@theranos.com>

Cc: Daniel Edlin <dedlin@theranos.com>

Subject: Patient requesting physician call regarding lab results

Hi Christian,

| received a call from patient . He expressed that he does not believe our results were not
accurate from his last visit and his physician agrees (not consistent with history).
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He came to Theranos most recently on 7/22 and the results for INR were 0.9 - His physician sent him to
Lab Corp 2 days later because he believed the lab results were “low” and his result at Lab Corp for INR
was 3.1 (which patient says is more consistent with his history which is usually between 2.0 -3.0.

He currently has a standing order for PT/INR from Dr. Cesar Molina however, he does not want to
continue to come to Theranos even though he has a standing order until we verify that our results are
accurate —

His physician is aware that would be calling us about the results and would like us to
troubleshoot why the results were so different. | advised we would call Dr. to discuss.

Mr. has been to Theranos on the following dates: 07/22/14, 7/12/14, 05/24/14, 05/13/14.

Below is the information for Dr.

Heart and Vascular Associates

Dr.

Thank you,
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